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M Gma i| Sachin Pandey <sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org>

FW: 63GH

1 message
CMPAC2 ZODEL <cmpac2.zodel@sbi.co.in> 24 January 2023 at 11:58

To: amer yadav <ameryadav@gmail.com>, "realvalue14@gmail.com" <realvalue14@gmail.com>, Sachin Pandey
<sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org>, Harshit <harshit.singla@breezbuilders.com>, RKA VIS <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>

Thanks & Regards

AMIT SAGAR

Manager

State Bank of India

Room no 107 1st floor

SBI Campus 2 plot no. 79 sector 18
Gurgaon 122016

From: SAURABH KUMAR GUPTA

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:37 PM
To: CMPAC2 ZODEL

Subject: 63GH

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable.
Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.

View only:

https://app.box.com/s/qzzqahubpisu6kjgjw4yfd221xtj9r0e

Regards,

Saurabh
9873382886
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DISCLAIMER ........... This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for
the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.
Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.”

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is
unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this
mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
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